
From: Leila Cai
To: charlotte.lamontagne@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca
Cc: Keith Morrison; nirb info; Cassel Kapolak
Subject: FW: Clarification required: NIRB File 24KN042 CRINAC"s Bernard Harbour DEW Line Site Remediation Project

App#125992
Date: November 14, 2024 2:47:31 PM

Hi Charlotte,
 
This forwarded email received an out-of-office reply from Dele. Given the time
constraints on this application, it is now being sent to you. Please see below.
 
Cheers,
Leila
 
From: Leila Cai 
Sent: November 14, 2024 2:44 PM
To: dele.morakinyo@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca
Cc: nirb info <info@nirb.ca>; Keith Morrison <kmorrison@nirb.ca>; Cassel Kapolak
<ckapolak@nirb.ca>
Subject: Clarification required: NIRB File 24KN042 CRINAC's Bernard Harbour DEW Line Site
Remediation Project App#125992

 
Good day Dele,
 
We’ve received your application (#125992) through the NIRB’s Public Registry.
 
To move forward with the application, we will need some clarifications (see below) to
determine the scope of the project and commence screening:

1. Provide a functional e-copy of the Remedial Action Plan (the current copy is not
viewable).

according to the Project Proposal Report, this plan describes in detail
works and activities of the project.

2. Address inconsistencies in the NIRB Online Application as follows:
missing information under “Authorizations” with that provided in the
Project Proposal Report
inconsistent estimates under “Material Use” with that provided in the
Commission Application.

 
If you have any questions regarding this application, please reach out.
 
Thank you | Koana,
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Leila Cai 
Impact Assessment Officer

Nunavut Impact Review Board
29 Mitik Street  P.O.1360
Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0
toll free: 1-866-233-3033

Book time to meet with me
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